
MAY 24, 2013December 30th, 2020 

MCY ENGINEERING, INC.
GLAZING CONSULTANT

12781 Miramar Parkway #301
Miramar, FL. 33027

P: (305) 271‐0117

December 17th, 2020

Product Approval Administrator
Codes & Standards Section
Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation
1940 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Ref: Series ENV-330 Aluminum Outswing Bifolding Door - L.M.I
Enviralum Industries INC.

Certificate of Independence

Dear Sirs,

As the structural design engineer retained by Enviralum Industries INC. on the product

referenced above, I do hereby declare that I do not have and will not have any financial

interest in any company manufacturing or distributing the above referenced product, nor

do I have or will have any financial interest with any other entity involved in the approval

process of the product and also that my company is not owned, operated, or controlled

by Enviralum Industries INC. in any way.

Sincerely,

Yiping Wang, P.E.
President


